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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: April 24, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approval of Proposed Revisions to Board Policy 6143 and Administrative

Regulation 6143, Course of Study

PRESENTED BY:  Logan Mallonee, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Approval of the proposed revisions to Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6143, Course of
Study.

BACKGR! D INFORMATI
Policy updated to reorganize and clarify material.

The Policy has been updated to expand the list of characteristics the district may not, based on the
student's actual or perceived characteristic, provide any course separately or require or refuse participation
by any student to more closely align with the law.

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1078, 2023) which (1) includes people of all genders
(formerly "men and women"), Latino Americans (formerly "Mexican Americans"), LGBTQ+ Americans
(formerly "lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender Americans"), and members of other ethnic, cultural,
religious, and socioeconomic status groups (formerly "ethnic and cultural) to the groups for which
instruction in social studies is required to include a study of the role and contributions of.

The regulation was also updated to reflect the requirement for districts that offer a health education course
to middle or high school students to include mental health instruction.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: None

PREPARED BY: Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Logan Mallonee, Assistant
Superintendent of Educational Services

Attachments: BP and AR 6143, Course of Study



